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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:46 PM


To: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; J. Stuart; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Page Vick -

NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Stanislaus & San Joaquin refs for ROC ON


Attachments: Stanislaus River refs.enl


Norma -- the attached library contains all the refs I used in my effects analysis for the Stanislaus and San


Joaquin River. Please add to the CVO library.


cc'ed folks -- thought you might be interested in grabbing the sturgeon report card refs if you don't already have


them in your personal library -- I've got 2007 (the first year) through 2017 (publication years 2008-2018).


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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